
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
DATE: May 6, 2010 
TO:  LINN COUNTY LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE 
FROM: Thomas Ulrich, LC EMA Operations Officer/LEPC Chair 
SUBJECT:  REGULAR QUARTERLY MEETING  
 
 
The regular quarterly meeting of the Linn County Local Emergency Planning Committee will 
be held at 8:30 A.M.,  Thursday, May 6, 2010, Linn County Emergency Manage ment 
EOC, Community Training and Response Center, 6301 K irkwood Blvd. S.W., Cedar 
Rapids, IA 52404. 
 
 MINUTES 
 

Meeting called to order at 8:32 a.m. 
 
Representatives and Guests Present:  
Julie Stephens  LC Public Health 
Greg McGivern  LC Sheriff’s Office 
Susan Winetroub  ADM 
Barry Richmond  Alliant Energy 
Brad Ransford  LC EMA 
Ken Ulrich   Penford 
Otto Rajtora   Penford 
Greg Smith   CR Fire Dept. 
Francisco Molina  SIP-AEGON 
Anne Strellner  St. Luke’s 
Chad Ware   Mercy Medical 
Don Vincent   LC EMA 
Dawn Nelson   LC EMA 
Mike Goldberg  LC EMA 
Tom Ulrich   LC EMA 
 
 
Minutes 
 April 1, 2010 Meeting – Motion by Otto Rajtora and second by Greg McGivern to 
accept the minutes from the April 1, 2010 LEPC meeting.  Motion carried. 
 
Committee Reports -  
 Compliance –  
  Tier II Submissions/ESF 10 Status – Don Vincent stated the reports are in 
from the DNR.  Tom Ulrich has taken some calls regarding fees being charged by Cedar 
Rapids and regarding what information needs to be reported. 
 



 
 
 
 

 Training – Susan Winetroub reported ADM conducted boiler rescue training with the 
Cedar Rapids fire department and also confined space entry and rescue.  Greg McGivern 
said the Linn County Sheriff’s Office SWAT team is doing more training with DAEC.  Tom 
Ulrich noted the FEMA evaluated drill with DAEC is coming up.  Mike Goldberg said the 
State is working at putting another nuclear plant in Iowa, possibly by DAEC.  Julie 
Stephens said next Friday there is a drill with the post office, Linn County Public Health and 
the Cedar Rapids HazMat team. 
 
Mike Goldberg noted the LEPC grants and Tom Ulrich stated the grant application was 
submitted this year the same as last year.  Approximately $60,000 has been submitted for 
in the past but a minimal amount is what has been received.  It was mentioned to add grant 
reports as a standing item on the agenda.  The LEPC Chair signs the grant applications 
and they do not go through the Linn County Emergency Management Commission.  The 
ESF10 gets approved by the LEPC. 
 
Chare Ware noted a FEMA evaluation next week at Mercy Medical Center.  Tom Ulrich 
added EWMDS (Emergency Worker Monitoring Decontamination Station) is also having a 
FEMA evaluation this year.  Anyone written into the REP Plan (Radiological Emergency 
Plan) gets evaluated and this rotates each evaluation year.  Tom Ulrich said EMA is 
sending staff to Des Moines for a CERT Train the Trainer course.  We will be doing classes 
in Linn County and this is approximately a 17 hour course.  Mike Goldberg discussed 
Corporate CERT which is being done on the West Coast and said we want to look at it 
here.  There are costs involved including manuals, fire extinguisher training and kits.  There 
is a link to CERT on the EMA website www.linncounty-ema.org. 
 
Communications –  
 Linn County LEPC Release Notifications – Don Vincent stated there were two 
reported from Quaker Manufacturing. 
 Cedar Rapids HazMat Responses – Greg Smith reported none. 
 Linn County HazMat Responses - Tom Ulrich reported none.  Discussion took place 
regarding anhydrous ammonia thefts. 
 
Equipment – Greg Smith talked about the Midland Rail Kit (caps high and low pressure rail 
cars).  Mike Goldberg noted a mobile command center demo at 11:00 a.m. on Friday, May 
7th at EMA of a 32 foot unit.  Greg McGivern noted their new night vision gear received 
through a grant through DAEC. 
 
Old Business –  
 Elections – Tom Ulrich stated the Secretary position was voted on at the last 
meeting and Dawn Nelson was elected.  The two remaining positions need voted on today.  
He said grant paperwork is signed by the LEPC Chair and EMA gives staff support for the 
grants. 
 
Nomination by Greg McGivern and second by Don Vincent for Anne Strellner for Vice 
Chair.  Carried. 
 



 
 
 
 

Nomination by Anne Strellner and second by Greg McGivern for Don Vincent for Chair.  
Carried. 
 
The newly elected officer positions will take effect for the August LEPC meeting.  It was 
noted the ESF10 will need to be approved before the next regular scheduled meeting in 
August so we may need to have a special meeting for the approval. 
 
New Business –  
 Susan Winetroub had a question regarding releases and if evacuation was needed.  
Code Red can be used for this.  It would be the decision of the Incident Commander with 
the fire department to use it.  Susan noted the new ethanol facility will be bringing in 
chemicals in the next month. 
 
Presentations –  
 None. 
 
Public Comments 
 Tom Ulrich thanked everyone for the opportunity to be LEPC Chair the last four 
years. 
 
Adjournment 
 Motion by Otto Rajtora and second by Greg McGivern to adjourn at 9:40 a.m.  
Motion carried. 

 


